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JACKSON METAL CLEANING

3507 Wayland Dr - Jackson - Mi - 49202 - Phone 517-784-9660 - Fax 517-784-9670
www.jacksonmetalcleaning.com

December 14, 2017

Mr. Mike Kovalchick

Senior Environmental Engineer

Air Quality Division

Department of Environmental Quality
301 East Glick Hwy

Jackson, MI 49202

SUBJECT: - Violation Ngetice Response

Dear Mr. Kovalchick :

This response letter is in regards to a violation that occurred on November 2279, 2017. We were
in violation of PTI 366-08B special conditions VI. 1 through 4 by not compiling the required
records/data for 2017. A detailed spreadsheet needed to be made in order to compile the records.
The completion of the spreadsheet was put off for 11 months. The spreadsheet has been
completed, all 2017 records have been compiled and emailed per your request. I will make sure
all records remain up to date moving forward. The chart recorder pen has been fixed and is in
good working order. If you have any further questions or concerns please feel free to contact
me.

Respectfully,
Tyler Lang
Tyler Lang

Jackson Metal Cleaning
517-784-9660
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